

From: Carl Huie
To: "bob_leichner@agilent.com".GWIA1.ROUTE_A; Douglas Young
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2001 9:21:29 AM
Subject: Re: 72st2k1

I have forwarded this e-mail to Doug Young for action...

>>> <bob_leichner@agilent.com> 02/26/01 05:06PM >>>

Concerning STA request pending file number 0072-EX-ST-2001

Hello Carl,
Ryan Terry has suggested that I contact you with a minor correction for our STA request. We are unsure who will review the request and hope that this correction will help to expedite the process. I will be happy to follow up with a written request sent via the Secretary's office if you so desire. The error is in the STA request section 5. We requested approval for a device operating under FCC 15.241. This should have been FCC 15.249. I was unable to change the documents using the FCC web site. Please let me know if there is anything else I can do to help with the process.
Many thanks,
Bob Leichner

Robert Leichner
e-Care Services
Agilent Technologies
Innovating the HP Way

Robert Leichner MS26U-8A
Agilent Technologies
3500 Deer Creek Road
Palo Alto, CA 94304
(650) 485-8720

CC: "jonathan_weil@am.exch.agilent.com".GWIA1.ROUTE_A;
"rterry@G2W2.com".GWIA1.ROUTE_A